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Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Peekskill Housing Authority ("the Authority") which
include the statement of net position as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021, and the related statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position, cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these basic financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of basic financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the basic financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Authority’s preparation and fair presentation of the
basic financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the basic financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Authority as of March 31, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting Principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s Discussion
and Analysis on pages i-vi be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Authority’s basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), the Financial Data Schedule, and the
other supplemental information as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to, prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statement themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the supplementary information referred to above is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Governmental Auditing Standards

In accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 10, 2021, on
our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
.is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the

Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Malcolm Johnson & Company, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

DeBary, Florida
December 10, 2021



PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
MARCH 31, 2021

As management of Peekskill Housing Authority (“the Authority”), we offer the readers of the Authority's basic
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Authority for the year
ended March 31, 2021. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with
the Authority's basic financial statements as presented elsewhere in this report.

Financial Highlights

1.

!\.)

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Authority's reported net position is $460,403 compared to
$(388,620) for the prior year.

The Authority's unrestricted cash and cash equivalent and investment balance at March 31, 2021 was
$1,030,555, an increase of $248,163 from the prior fiscal year.

The Authority had total revenues of $3,559,809 and total expenses of $4,039,442 for the year ended March
31; 2021,

The Authority's capital outlays for the fiscal year were $41,392, which was substantially funded by grants
received from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

The Authority's Expenditures of Federal Awards amounted to $1,812,890 for the fiscal year.

The Authority's total operating expenses were $4,039,442 as compared to $5,483,635 from the previous

year. The major costs by category are as follows:

a. Administrative expense decreased from $1,193,408 in 2020 to $800,862 in 2021. The large decrease
was attributed to a change in Other Post Employment Benefits calculation.

b. Utilities expense increased from $703,091 in 2020 to $710,515 in 2021. Increases in electricity and
water/sewer were offset by decreases in gas and fuel.

c. Maintenance expenses decreased from $2,432,743 in 2020 to $1,264,313 in 2021. The large decrease
was attributed to a change in Other Post Employment Benefits calculation.

d. Protective services decreased from $197,899 in 2020 to $20,967 in 2021. Security guard service was
discontinued in 2021.

e. Insurance costs increased from $227,714 in 2020 to $233,150 in 2021. An increase in liability coverage
was the major source.

f. General expenses increased from $143,409 in 2020 to $333,312 in 2021. Bad debts increased
significantly as a result of the pandemic. Compensated absences increased significantly as higher
compensated employees increased their accumulated time.

Net loss for the year was $(479,633) compared to prior year net loss of $(2,112,500). A change in the
calculation for Other Post Employment Benefits is the biggest reason for the change.

Total net investment in capital assets was $5,391,895 at year end as compared to $5,940,811 for the prior
year.

Total net position increased $849,023 for the year from $(388,620) for 2020 to $460,403 for 2021. A
change to recognize Other Post Employment Benefits (future retiree health insurance costs) is the reason
for the difference.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Using the Annual Report

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Authority's
financial statements. The Authority's basic financial statements and Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements included in this report were prepared in accordance with GAAP applicable to governmental
entities in the United States of America for Proprietary Fund types.

The Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Authority's
finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. They consist of the Statement of Net Position,
the Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position and the Statement of Cash Flows.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all the Authority's assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net position. Increases or decreases in net position will serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position present information showing how
the Authority's net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are
reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
unrelated cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in the statement for some items that will
only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g. depreciation and earned but unused vacation leave).

The Statement of Cash Flows reports the Authority's cash flows from operating, investing, capital and
non-capital activities.

The Financial Statements report on the Authority's activities. The activities are primarily supported by
HUD subsidies and grants. The Authority's function is to provide decent, safe and sanitary housing to low
income and special needs populations.

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the financial statements.

Supplemental Information

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Uniform Guidance.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

The Authority as a Whole

The Authority's net position increased during the fiscal year as detailed below. The Authority's revenues are
primarily tenant rents and grants received from HUD. The Authority receives operating subsidy each month
based on a pre-approved amount by HUD. Grants are drawn down based on need against a pre-authorized
funding level. The Authority's operating revenues did cover all operating expenses during the fiscal year
exclusive of depreciation. However, capital contributions from HUD decreased during the current fiscal
year.

By far, the largest portion the Authority's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,
equipment and construction in progress). The Authority uses these capital assets to provide housing services to
its tenants. Currently, the Authority has unrestricted net position available for future use to provide program
services.

On an overall basis, the net income of the Authority increased from the prior year. Net income was a loss of
$479,633, compared to a loss of $2,112,500 for the prior year.

Tenants accounts receivable, gross, increased $115,603. A number of tenants stopped paying rent at the start
of the pandemic. However, tenants accounts receivable, net, increased by $23,121. Maintenance inventories
increased during the year by $9,181.

Current liabilities of the Authority increased $39,308 over 2020, due largely to increases in compensated
absences and tenants prepaid rent.

Unrestricted net position increased by $1,397,939 compared to last year primarily due to the change in the OPEB
calculation.

iii
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Computations of Net Position are as follows:

Assets

Current assets
Capital assets, net
Deferred outflow of resources

Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
Deferred inflow of resources

Net position

Net Investment in capital assets

Unrestricted net position

Total net position

Increase
2021 2020 (Decrease) % Change
$ 1313528 $ 1,011,491 $ 302,037 29.86%
5,391,895 5,940,811 (548,916) -9.24%
1,697,725 144,030 1,553,695 1078.73%
8,403,148 7,096,332 1,306,816 18.42%
442,028 402,719 39,309 9.76%
5,550,859 6,997,044 (1,446,185) -20.67%
5,992,887 7,399,763 (1,406,876) -19.01%
1,949,858 85,188 1,864,670 2188.89%
5,391,895 5,940,811 (548916) -9.24%
(4,931,492) (6,329.430) 1,397,938 -22.09%
460,403 (388,619) 849,022 -218.47%
$7,096,332 $1,306,816 18.42%

Total liabilities and net position $8,403,148
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
MARCH 31,2021
(Continued)

Computations of Changes in Net Position are as follows:

Increase
2021 2020 (Decrease) % Change
Revenue
Rental revenue $ 1675036 $ 1,652,090 $ 22,946 1.39%
HUD grants 1,771,498 1,487,524 283,974 19.09%
Other revenue 71,808 124,090 (52,282) -42.13%
Total revenues 3,518,342 3,263,704 254,638 7.80%
Expenses:
Total operating expenses 3,449,134 4,907,201 (1,458,067) -29.71%
Depreciation 590,308 576,434 13,874 2.41%
Total expenses 4,039,442 5,483,635 (1,444,193) -26.34%
Operating income (loss) (521,100)  (2,219,931) 1,698,831 -76.53%
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest revenue 75 785 (710) -90.45%
Gain on Sale of Asset - 7,000 (7,000) -100.00%
Total nonoperating revenues 75 7,785 (7,710) -99.04%
Income (loss) before contributions (521,025) (2,212,146) 1,691,121 -76.45%
Capital contributions 41,392 99,646 (58,254) -58.46%
Increase (decrease) in net position (479,633) (2,112,500) 1,632,867 -77.30%
Net position, beginning of year (388,620) 1,723,880 (2,112,500) -122.54%
Prior period adjustments 1,328,656 1,328,656 0.00%
Restated net position, beginning of year 940,036 1,723,880 (783,844) -45.47%
Net position, end of year $ 460,403 § (388,620) S 849,023 -218.47%

Budgetary Highlights

For the year ended March 31, 2021, individual program or grant budgets were prepared by the Authority and were
approved by the Board of Commissioners. The budgets were primarily used as a management tool and have no
legal stature. The budgets were prepared in accordance with the accounting procedures prescribed by the
applicable funding agency.



PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Peekskill, New York
. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
i MARCH 31,2021
X (Continued)
™ Capital Asset and Debt Activity
Capital Asset activity during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 is as follows:
l,m Increase %
- 2021 2020 (Decrease) Change
[W Non Depreciable
Land $ 131611 $§ 131611 $ - 0.00%
7 Construction in Progress 20,800 (20,800) -100.60%
Total 131,611 152,411 (20,800) -13.65%
- Depreciable
[_‘ Buildings 23,317,593 23,255,401 62,192 0.27%
Leasehold improvements 3,318,690 3,318,690 - 0.00%
r‘ Equipment 913,600 913,600 - 0.00%
Total 27,549,883 27,487,691 62,192 0.23%
= Accumulated Depreciation 22,289,599 21,699,291 590,308 2.72%
Capital Assets, Net $5,391,895  $5,940,811  $(548,916) -9.24%

__,g

Additions totaled $41,392.
™ Long-Term Debt - The Authority has no long-term debt at this time.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

Fm
The following factors were considered in preparing the Authority's budget for the fiscal year ending March 31,
2021:
™ « The state of the economy, including its impact on rental income. Tenant rental payments are based on
tenant income,
The need for Congress to fund the war on terrorism and the cut-back on HUD subsidies and grants,
- The availability of Unrestricted Net Position to fund any shortfalls from a possible economic
r turndown and reduced subsidies and grants.
Contacting the Authority's Financial Management
r The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority's finances for all those with an

interest. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to the Executive Director, Peekskill Housing Authority, 807 Main Street,

Peekskill, New York 10566.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MARCH 31, 2021

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Accounts receivable, net of allowance
Due from other governments
Inventories, net of obsolescence
Prepaid insurance

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets
Not being depreciated
Depreciable, net
Total capital assets, net
Total assets
Deferred Outflow of Resources
Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Vendors and contractors payable
Accrued wages/taxes payable
Accrued compensated absences
Due to other governments
Unearned revenue
Other accrued liabilities

Resident security deposits
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Other accrued liabilities

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
Deferred Inflow of Resources

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

1,030,555
75,943
73,980
33,948
45,106
53,996

1,313,528

131,611
5,260,284

5,391,895

6,705,423

1,697,725

8,403,148

76,040
38,423
25,705
96,452
20,196
109,269
75,943

442,028

231,347
5,319,512

5,550,859

5,992,887

1,949,858

7,942,745

5,391,895

(4,931,492)

460,403

1
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Operating revenues

Rental revenue $ 1,640,837
HUD grants 1,771,498
Other revenue 106,007
Total operating revenues 3,518,342
Operating expenses
Administrative 800,862
Tenant services 86,015
Utilities , 710,515
Ordinary maintenance & operation 1,264,313
Protective services 20,967
Insurance 233,150
General expenses 333,312
Depreciation 590,308
Total operating expenses 4,039,442
Operating income (loss) (521,100)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest revenue, unrestricted 75
Income (loss) before transfers (521,025)
Capital contributions 41,392
Increase (decrease) in net position ) : ’ " (479,633)
Net position, beginning of year, restated (see Note S) ‘ ’ 940,036
Net position, end of year $ 460,403

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.




PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from dwelling rentals $ 1,509,781
Operating grants 1,771,498
Other receipts 71,808
Payments to employees and suppliers (3,075,980)
Payments to landlords and residents (16,165)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 260,942
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Capital contributions 28,244
Purchases of capital assets (41,392)
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities (13,148)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Interest 75
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 75
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 247,869
Balance - beginning of the year 858,629

Balance - end of the year

Reconciliation of Cash Flows to Statement of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted

There are no non-cash transactions.

$ 1,106,498

$ 1,030,555
75,943

$ 1,106,498

]
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

Operating income/(loss) $

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation elimination

Increase in accounts receivable

Decrease in due to/from other governments
Decrease in due to/from other programs
Increase in prepaid expenses

Increase in deferred outflow of resources
Decrease in security deposits

Decrease in accounts payable

Increase in accrued wages

Increase in accrued compensated absences
Increase in unearned revenue

Increase in accrued liabilities

Increase in deferred inflow of resources

Prior year restatement

(521,100)

590,308
(23,121)
6,524
(9,043)
(8,856)
(1,553,695)
(294)
(88,061)
3,448
18,397
10,643
(1,357,534)
1,864,670
1,328,656

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

260,942
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization:

1.

Organization: Peekskill Housing Authority (“the Authority”) is a public body corporate and politic
pursuant to the Laws of the State of New York which was organized to provide low rent housing for
qualified individuals in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and other federal agencies.

Reporting Entity: In determining how to define the reporting entity, management has considered all
potential component units. The decision to include a component unit in the reporting entity was made
by applying the criteria set forth in Section 2100 and 2600 of the Codification of Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards and Statement No. 14, (amended) of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board: The Financial Reporting Entity. These criteria include manifestation of
oversight responsibility including financial accountability, appointment of a voting majority, imposition
of will, financial benefit to or burden on a primary organization, financial accountability as a result of
fiscal dependency, potential for dual inclusion, and organizations included in the reporting entity
although the primary organization is not financially accountable. Based upon the application of these
criteria, the reporting entity has no component units.

Summary of HUD and Other Authority Programs: The accompanying basic financial statements
consist of the activities of the housing programs subsidized by HUD and Authority owned entities. A
summary of each of these programs is provided below.

a) Low Rent Public Housing: This type of housing consists of apartments and single-family
dwellings owned and operated by the Authority. Funding is provided by tenant rent payments and
subsidies provided by HUD.

b) Modernization and Development: Substantially all additions to land, buildings, and equipment
are accomplished through the Capital Fund Program. These programs add to, replace or materially
upgrade deteriorated portions of the Authority's housing units. Funding is provided through
programs established by HUD.

Basis of Presentation and Accounting: In accordance with uniform financial reporting standards for
HUD housing programs, the basic financial statements are prepared in accordance with U. S. generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Based upon compelling reasons offered by HUD, the Authority reports its basic financial statements as
a special purpose government engaged solely in business-type activities, which is similar to the
governmental proprietary fund type (Enterprise Fund), which uses the accrual basis of accounting and
the flow of economic resources measurement focus. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred.

Generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments require that resources be
classified for accounting and reporting purposes into the following three net position categories:
Net Investment in Capital Assets — Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
outstanding principal balances of debt attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement
of those assets.
i
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

4.

10.

Basis of Presentation and Accounting: (Continued)

Restricted - Net position whose use by the Authority is subject to externally imposed stipulations
that can be fulfilled by actions of the Authority pursuant to those stipulations or they expire by the
passage of time. Such assets include assets restricted for capital acquisitions and debt service.
Unrestricted — Net position that is not subject to externally imposed stipulations. Unrestricted net
position may be designated for specific purposes by action of management or the Authority Board
or may otherwise be limited by contractual agreements with outside parties.

Budgets: Budgets are prepared on an annual basis for each major operating program and are used as a
management tool throughout the accounting cycle. The Capital Fund budgets are adopted on a “project
length” basis. Budgets are not, however, legally adopted nor legally required for basic financial
statement presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Authority considers
all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased and non-negotiable certificates of deposit to be cash equivalents. There were no noncash
investing, capital and financing activities during the year.

Interprogram Receivables and Payables: Interprogram receivables/payables, when present, are all
current, and are the result of the use of the Public Housing Program as the common paymaster for shared
costs of the Authority. Cash settlements are made periodically, and all interprogram balances net zero.
Offsetting due to/due from balances are eliminated for the basic financial statement presentation.

Investments: Investments, when present, are recorded at fair value. Investment instruments consist
only of items specifically approved for public housing agencies by HUD. Investments are either insured
or collateralized using the dedicated method. Under the dedicated method of collateralization, all
deposits and investments over the federal depository insurance coverage are collateralized with
securities held by the Authority’s agent in the Authority’s name. It is the Authority’s policy that all
funds on deposit are collateralized in accordance with both HUD requirements and requirements of the
State of New York.

Inventories: Inventories (consisting of materials and supplies) are valued at cost using the first in, first
out (FIFO) method. If inventory falls below cost due to damage, deterioration or obsolescence, the
Authority establishes an allowance for obsolete inventory. In accordance with the consumption method,
inventory is expensed when items are actually placed in service.

Prepaid Items: Payments made to vendors for goods or services that will benefit periods beyond the
fiscal year end are recorded as prepaid items.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

11. Use of Estimates: The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally

12.

accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the basic
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments: The carrying amount of the Authority’s financial instruments
at March 31, 2021 including cash, investments, accounts receivable, and accounts payable closely
approximates fair value.

13. Capital Assets:

a. Book Value: All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost when historical records are available.

When no historical records are available, fixed assets are valued at estimated historical cost.
Land values were derived from development closeout documentation.

Doqated fixed assets are recorded at their fair value at the time they are received.

Donor imposed restﬁctions are deemed to e);pire as the asset depreciétes.

All normal expenditures of preparing an asset for use are capitalized when they meet or exceed the
capitalization threshold.

. Depreciation: The cost of buildings and equipment is depreciated over the estimated useful lives

of the related assets on a composite basis using the straight-line method.

Depreciation commences on modernization and development additions in the year following
completion.

The useful lives of buildings and equipment for purposes of computing depreciation are as follows:

Buildings/Building modernization 15-30 years
Furniture and equipment 3-10 years
Specialized use equipment 2-10 years

Maintenance and Repairs Expenditures: Maintenance and repairs expenditures are charged to
operations when incurred. Betterments in excess of $1,000 are capitalized. When buildings and
equipment are sold or otherwise disposed of, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation
account are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.




PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

13. Capital Assets: (Continued)

d. Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: The Authority has been and is currently involved in various
activities in conjunction with its modernization programs. In accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets. Under the provisions of the statement, long-lived assets are to be reviewed for
impairment. Application for measurement of long-lived assets should be at the lower of carrying
amount or fair value less cost to sell, whether reported in continuing operations or discontinued
operations. The Authority has reviewed and determined there was no impairment of long-lived
assets during year ending March 31, 2021.

14. Compensated Absences: Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid,

such as vacation and sick leave computed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 16. A liability for
compensated absences that is attributable to services already rendered and that are not contingent on a
specific event that is outside the control of the Authority and its employees, is accrued as employees
earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services or that are contingent
on a specific event that is outside the control of the Authority and its employees are accounted for in
the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

Litigation Losses: The Authority recognizes estimated losses related to litigation in the period in which
the occasion giving rise to the loss occurred, the loss is probable, and the loss is reasonably estimable.

Annual Contribution Contracts: Annual Contribution contracts provide that HUD shall have the
authority to audit and examine the records of Public Housing Authorities. Accordingly, final
determination of the Authority’s financing and contribution status for the Annual Contribution
Contracts is the responsibility of HUD based upon financial reports submitted by the Authority.

Risk Management: The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage
to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
Authority carries commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including workers’ compensation and
employee health and accident insurance, general liability, fire and extended coverage, fidelity bond,
automobile, and Director and Officers liability. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not
exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. Additionally, there have
been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year.

. Use of Restricted Assets: It is the Authority’s policy to first apply restricted resources when an expense
is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net positions are available.

Operating Revenues and Expenses: The principal operating revenues of the Authority’s enterprise
fund are charges to customers for rents and services. Operating expenses for the Authority’s enterprise
fund include the cost of providing housing and services, administrative expenses and depreciation on
capital assets. Revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues
and expenses.

10



A-

PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

20. Pensions: For purposes of measuring the net pension (asset) and liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about
the pension plans’ fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from the plan’s fiduciary net
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the plans. For this purpose,
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable
in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Deposits and Investments: For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Authority considers all
highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased and non-negotiable Certificates of Deposit to be cash equivalents. There were no noncash
investing, capital and financing activities during the year.

1. HUD Deposit and Investment Restrictions

HUD requires authorities to invest excess HUD program funds in obligations of the United States,
Certificates of Deposit or any other federally insured instruments.

HUD also requires that deposits of HUD program funds be fully insured or collateralized at all times.
Acceptable security includes FDIC/FSLIC insurance and the market value of securities purchased and
pledged to the political subdivision. Pursuant to HUD restrictions, obligations of the United States are
allowed as security for deposits. Obligations furnished as security must be held by the Authority or
with an unaffiliated bank or trust company for the account of the Authority.

2. Risk Disclosures

a. Interest Rate Risk: As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising
interest rates, the Authority’s investment policy limits the Authority’s investment portfolio to
maturities not to exceed two years at time of purchase.

At March 31, 2021, the Authority’s deposits and investments were not limited and all of which are
either available on demand or have maturities of less than two years.

b. Credit Risk: This is risk that a security or a portfolio will lose some or all of its value due to a real
or perceived change in the ability of the issuer to repay its debt. The Authority’s investment policy
is that none of its total portfolio may be invested in securities of any single issuer, other than the
US Government, its agencies and instrumentalities.

At March 31, 2021, the Authority’s investments were limited to cash deposits.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

B - Deposits and Investments: (Continued)
2. Risk Disclosures (Continued)

c. Custodial Credit Risk: This is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the
Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are held
by the counterparty. All of the Authority’s investments in securities are held in the name of the
Authority. The Authority’s custodial agreement policy prohibits counterparties holding securities
not in the Authority’s name.

The carrying amounts of the Authority’s cash deposits were $1,106,498 at March 31, 2021. Bank
balances before reconciling items were $1,113,815 at that date, the total amount of which was
collateralized or insured with securities held by an unaffiliated banking institution in the Authority’s
name.

C - Due From Other Governments:

U.S. Department of HUD $33,948
D - Accounts Receivable:
Dwelling rents (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $295,920) ‘ ' $ 73,980
E - Inventories:
Inventories (net of allowance for obsolescence of $1,490) $ 45,106
F- Land, Buildings and Equipment:
Balance Balance
March 31, March 31,
2020 Additions Transfers 2021
Not being depreciated:
Land $ 131,611 3 - $ - $ 131,611
Construction in progress 20,800 - (20,800) -
Total not being depreciated 152,411 - (20,800) 131,611
Depreciable:
Buildings & improvements 26,574,091 41,392 20,800 26,636,283
Accumulated depreciation (21,093,054) (526,057) - (21,619,111)
Net buildings & improvements 5,481,037 (484,665) 20,800 5,017,172
Equipment 913,600 - - 913,600
Accumulated depreciation (606,237) (64,251) - (670,488)
Net equipment 307,363 (64,251) - 243,112
Net depreciable assets 5,788,400 (548,916) 20,800 5,260,284
TOTAL $ 5,940,811 $ (548916) $ - 8 5391,895
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
: MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

G - Other Accrued Liabilities:

Pension liability expense $109,269
H - Due to Other Governments:

City of Peekskill — Payment in Lieu of Taxes $96,452

I- Other Accrued Liabilities—Noncurrent:

Net Pension/OPEB Liabilities $ 621,300

OPEB Liability 4,698,212

35,319,512

J - Schedule of Changes in Noncurrent Liabilities:
Balance at Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021
Long-term Current Payments / Current Long-term
' , Portion- Portion Additions adjustments Portion Portion

Accrued compensated absences $ 65,769 § 7,308 $ 38264 $ 145711 $ 25705 $ 231,347
Net Pension/OPEB liability 6,931,275 - - (1,611,763) - 5,319,512

$ 6,997,044 $ 7,308 $ 38,264 $ (1,466,052) §$ 25,705 _$ 5,550,859

K- Annual Contributions by Federal Agencies:

Low Income Public Housing - Pursuant to the Annual Contributions Contract, HUD contributes an
operating subsidy approved in the operating budget under the Annual Contributions Contract. HUD
operating subsidy contributions for the year ended March 31, 2021 were $1,450,294. HUD also contributed
additional funds for modernization and operations in the amount of $362,596 for the year ended March 31,
2021.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Retirement Commitments:

Defined Benefit Pension Plan — The Authority participates in the New York State and Local Employees’
Retirement System (the System). This System offers a wide range of plans and benefits which is related to
years of service and final average salary, vesting of retirement benefits, death and disability.

1. Plan Description

The Office of the New York State Comptroller administers the New York State and Local Employees’
Retirement System (ERS) referred to as New York State and Local Retirement System (the System). The
net position of the System is held in the New York State Common Retirement Fund (the Fund), which was
established to hold all assets and record changes in fiduciary net position allocated to the System.

The Comptroller of the State of New York serves as the trustee of the Fund and is the administrative head
of the System. The Comptroller is an elected official determined in a direct statewide election and serves a
four-year term. Thomas P. DiNapoli has served as Comptroller since February 7, 2007. In November 2014,
he was elected for a new term commencing January 1, 2015. System benefits are established under the
provisions of the New York State Retirement and Social Security Law (RSSL). Once a public employer
elects to participate in the System, the election is irrevocable. The New York State Constitution provides
that pension membership is a contractual relationship and plan benefits cannot be diminished or impaired.
Benefits can be changed for future members only by enactment of a State statute. Generally, members of
the System are employees of the State and its municipalities, other than New York City.

ERS and PFRS are cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans. The System is included
in the State’s financial report as a pension trust fund. The Public Employees’ Group Life Insurance Plan
(GLIP) provides death benefits in the form of life insurance. In these statements, GLIP amounts are
apportioned to and included in ERS and PFRS.

Separately issued financial statements for the System can be accessed on the Comptroller’s website at
www.osc.state.ny.us/retire/about_us/financial_statements_index.php.

(a) Membership Tiers

Pension legislation enacted in 1973, 1976, 1983, 2009 and 2012 established distinct classes of
membership. For convenience the System uses a tier concept to distinguish these groups, generally:

(i) ERS
Tier1  Those persons who last became members before July 1, 1973.

Tier2  Those persons who last became members on or after July 1, 1973, but before July 27,
1976.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

L - Retirement Commitments: (Continued)

1. Plan Description (Continued)

(a) Membership Tiers (Continued)

(i) ERS (Continued)

Tier 3

Tier 4

Tier 5

Tier 6

(i) PFRS -

Tier 1

Tier 2

Tier 3

Tier 4

Tier 5

Tier 6

(b) Vesting

Generally, those persons who are State correction officers who last became members on
or after July 27, 1976, but before January 1, 2010, and all others who last became
members on or after July 27, 1976, but before September 1, 1983.

Generally, except for correction officers, those persons who last became members on or
after September 1, 1983, but before January 1, 2010.

Those persons who last became members on or after January 1, 2010, but before April 1,
2012.

Those persons who first became members on or after April 1, 2012.

Those persons who last became members before July 1, 1973.

Those persons who last became members on or after July 31, 1973, but before July 1,
2009.

Those persons who last became members on or after July 1, 2009, but before January 9,
2010.

N/A

Those persons who last became members on or after January 9, 2010, but before April 1,
2012, or who were preciously PFRS tier 3 members who elected to become Tier 5.

Those persons who first became members on or after April 1, 2012.

Members who joined the System prior to January 1, 2010 need five years of service to be 100% vested.

Members who joined on or after January 1, 2010 (ERS) or January 9, 2010 (PFRS) require ten years of
service credit to be 100% vested.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Retirement Commitments: (Continued)
1. Plan Description (Continued)

(¢) Employer Contributions

Participating employers are required under the RSSL to contribute to the System at an actuarially
determined rate adopted annually by the Comptroller. The average contribution rate for ERS for the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2019 was approximately 15.3% of payroll. The average contribution rate
for PFRS for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019 was approximately 24.4% of payroll. Delinquent
annual bills for employer contributions accrue interest at the actuarial interest rate applicable during the
year. For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019, the applicable interest rate was 7%.

(d) Member Contributions

Generally, Tier 3, 4 and 5 members must contribute 3% of their salary to the System. As a result of
Article 19 of the RSSL, eligible Tier 3 and 4 employees, with a membership date on or after July 27,
1976, who have ten or more years of membership or credited service with the System, are not required
to contribute. Members cannot be required to begin making contributions or to make increased
contributions beyond what was required when membership began. For Tier 6 members, the contribution
rate varies from 3% to 6% depending on salary. Generally, Tier 5 and 6 members are required to
contribute for all years of service.

(e) Benefits

i Tiers1and2

Eligibility: Tier 1 members, with the exception of those retiring under special retirement plans, must
be at least age 55 to be eligible to collect a retirement benefit. There is no minimum service requirement
for Tier 1 members. Tier 2 members, with the exception of those retiring under special retirement plans,
must have five years of service and be at least age 55 to be eligible to collect a retirement benefit. The
age at which full benefits may be collected for Tier 1 is 55, and the full benefit age for Tier 2 is 62.

Benefit Calculation: Generally, the benefit is 1.67% of final average salary for each year of service if
the member retires with less than 20 years. If the member retires with 20 or more years of service, the
benefit is 2% of final average salary for each year of service. Tier 2 members with five or more years
of service can retire as early as age 55 with reduced benefits. Tier 2 members age 55 or older with 30
or more years of service can retire with no reduction in benefits. As a result of Article 19 of the RSSL,
Tier 1 and Tier 2 members who worked continuously from April 1, 1999 through October 1, 2000
received an additional month of service credit for each year of credited service they have at retirement,
up to a maximum of 24 additional months.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

L - Retirement Commitments: (Continued)

1 (%

Plan Description (Continued)

(e) Benefits (Continued)

Final average salary is the average of the wages earned in the three highest consecutive years of
employment. For Tier 1 members who joined on or after June 17, 1971, each year used in the final
average salary calculation is limited to no more than 20% greater than the previous year. For Tier 2
members, each year of final average salary is limited to no more than 20% greater than the average of
the previous two years.

ii  Tiers 3, 4, and 5

Eligibility: Tier 3 and 4 members, with the exception of those retiring under special retirement plans,
must have five years of service and be at least age 55 to be eligible to collect a retirement benefit. Tier
5 members, with the exception of those retiring under special retirement plans, must have ten years of
service and be at least age 55 to be eligible to collect a retirement benefit. The full benefit age for Tiers
3,4 and 5 is 62.

Benefit Calculation: Generally, the benefit is 1.67% of final average salary for each year of service if
the member retires with less than 20 years. If a member retires with between 20 and 30 years of service,
the benefit is 2% of final average salary for each year of service. If a member retires with more than 30
years of service, an additional benefit of 1.5% of final average salary is applied for each year of service
over 30 years. Tier 3 and 4 members with five or more years of service and Tier 5 members with ten
or more years of service can retire as early as age 55 with reduced benefits. Tier 3- and 4-members age
55 or older with 30 or more years of service can retire with no reduction in benefits.

Final average salary is the average of the wages earned in the three highest consecutive years of
employment. For Tier 3, 4 and 5 members, each year of final average salary calculation is limited to
no more than 10% greater than the average of the previous two years.

iii Tier 6

Eligibility: Tier 6 members, with the exception of those retiring under special retirement plans, must
have ten years of service and be at least age 55 to be eligible to collect a retirement benefit. The full
benefit age for Tier 6 is 63 for ERS members and 62 for PFRS members.

Benefit Calculation: Generally, the benefit is 1.67% of final average salary for each year of service if
the member retires with less than 20 years. If a member retires with 20 years of service, the benefit is
1.75% of final average salary for each year of service. If a member retires with more than 20 years of
service, an additional benefit of 2% of final average salary is applied for each year of service over 20
years. Tier 6 members with ten or more years of service can retire as early as age 55 with reduced
benefits.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

L - Retirement Commitments: (Continued)

1.

Plan Description (Continued)
(e) Benefits (Continued)
Benefit Calculation: (Continued)

Final average salary is the average of the wages earned in the five highest consecutive years. For Tier
6 members, each year of final average salary is limited to no more than 10% greater than the average of
the previous four years.

iv Special Plans

The 25-Year Plans allow a retirement after 25 years of service with a benefit of one-half of final average
salary, and the 2-Year Plans allow a retirement after 20 years of service with a benefit of one-half of
final average salary. These plans are available to certain PFRS members, sheriffs and correction
officers.

v  Disability Retirement Benefits

Disability retirement benefits are available to ERS and PFRS members unable to perform their job
duties because of permanent physical or mental incapacity. There are three general types of disability
benefits: ordinary, performance of duty and accidental disability benefits. Eligibility, benefit amounts
and other rules such as any offsets or other benefits depend on a member’s tier, years of service and
plan.

vi Ordinary Death Benefits

Death benefits are payable upon the death, before retirement, of a member who meets eligibility
requirements as set forth by law. The first $50,000 of an ordinary death benefit is paid in the form of
group term life insurance. The benefit is generally three times the member’s annual salary. For most
members, there is also a reduced post-retirement ordinary death benefit available.

vii Post-Retirement Benefit Increases

A cost-of-living adjustment is provided annually to: (i) all pensioners who have attained age 62 and
have been retired for five years; (ii) all pensioners who have attained age 55 and have been retired for
ten years; (iii) all disability pensioners, regardless of age, who have been retired for five years; (iv) ERS
recipients of an accidental death benefit, regardless of age, who have been receiving such benefit for
five years: and (v) the spouse of a deceased retiree receiving a lifetime benefit under an option elected
by the retiree at retirement. An eligible spouse is entitled to one-half the cost-of-living adjustment
amount that would have been paid to the retiree when the retiree would have met the eligibility criteria.
This cost-of-living adjustment is a percentage of the annual retirement benefit of the eligible member
as computed on a base benefit amount not to exceed $18,000 of the annual retirement benefit. The cost-
of-living percentage shall be 50% of the annual Consumer Price Index as published by the U.S. Bureau
of Labor but cannot be less than 1% or exceed 3%.
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MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Retirement Commitments: (Continued)

1.

Plan Description (Continued)
Benefits (Continued)
Basis of Presentation

The Schedules of Employer Allocations and the Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer for ERS
and PFRS (collectively, the Schedules) presents amounts that are considered elements of the financial
statements of the System or of its participating employers. Accordingly, they do not purport to be a
complete presentation of the financial position or changes in financial position of the system or of its
participating employers. The amounts presented in the Schedules were prepared in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Such preparation requires management of the System
to make a number of estimates and assumptions related to the reported amounts. Due to the inherent
nature of these estimates, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Allocation Percentage Methodology

The basis for each employer’s proportion is consistent with the manner in which contributions to the
pension plan are determined. The System computed each employer’s projected long-term contribution
effort to ERS and PFRS as compared to the total projected long-term contribution effort of all employers
to ERS and PFRS; this is the allocation methodology that is encouraged by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The employer allocation percentages have been rounded for
presentation purposes. Therefore, use of these percentages to recalculate individual employer amounts
presented in the Schedules of Employer Pension Amounts may result in immaterial differences due to
this rounding.

The determination of each employer’s projected long-term contribution effort is accomplished by
computing the actuarially determined indexed present value of future compensation using census data
as of April 1, 2019. The indexed present value of future compensation for each employer is calculated
by multiplying the present value of future projected compensation for current employees (that is, on a
closed basis) by the applicable cost index for each participant. The present value of future compensation
for a participant incorporates 1) current employee demographics, including age, years of service and
salary, 2) projected salary increases, and 3) decrements (probabilities of retirement, death and
withdrawal).

The rate used to discount the projected future compensation is 6.8%. The census data used, and the
assumptions used are same as those used in determining the System’s total pension liability and the
employer contribution rates.
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(Continued)

Retirement Commitments: (Continued)
3. Allocation Percentage Methodology (Continued)

The cost indexes are designed to reflect the relative cost of benefits for groups of employees with a
common benefit in relation to other groups within each plan. These cost indexes are also used in the
determination of annual required contributions. The cost indexes are based on a new entrant valuation
where the most recent set of new members to 1) an ERS regular plan (retirement eligibility based on
age and service), 2) and ERS special plan (retirement eligibility based on service alone), and 3) PFRS
plans, are duplicated for each distinct benefit in their set. The entire cohort is run through the actuarial
valuation, where the net present value of benefits (PV total benefits PV total employer contributions)
and the present value of billable compensation is computed. The ratio of the net present value of benefits
to the present value of billable compensation make up the valuation date (4/1) net entrant rate (often
referred to as the long-term rate).

These new entrant rates are the employer contribution rates that would be paid over the employee’s
career assuming all valuation assumptions are realized without gains or losses. The ratio of new entrant
rates between plans establishes the relative plan lucrativeness or index.

Actuarial Assumptions

The long term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected return, net of
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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L - Retirement Commitments: (Continued)
Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)

The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major assert class are
summarized in the following table:

Long-Term

Target Expected Real
Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Domestic equity 36% 4.05%
International equity 14% 6.15%
Private equity 10% 6.75%
Real estate 10% 4.95%
Absolute return strategies 2% 3.25%
Opportunistic portfolio 3% 4.65%
Real assets 3% 5.95%
Bonds and mortgages 17% 0.75%
Cash , 1% ' 0.00%
Inflation-Indexed bonds 4% 0.50%
100%

The real rate of return is net of the Long-Term inflation assumption of 2.50%. (1) Excludes equity-oriented
and long only funds. For investment management purposes the funds are included in domestic equity and
international equity.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to calculate the total pension liability was 6.8%. The projection of cash flows used
to determine the discount rate assumes that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates,
actuarially. Based upon the assumptions, the System’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available
to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to
determine the total pension liability.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Retirement Commitments: (Continued)

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to the Discount Rate Assumption
The following presents the Authority’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 6.8 percent, as well as what the Authority’s proportionate share of the net pension liability

would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentagepoint lower (5.8 percent) or 1-
percentage-point higher (7.8 percent) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Assumption 1% Increase
-5.80% -6.80% -7.80%
ERS net pension liability $ 1,140,261 $ 621,300 $ 143,335

Net Pension Liability Information

The Authority as of March 31, 2021 reported a net pension liability in the amount of $621,300 due to GASB
#68. The component of the current year net pension liability of the Authority as of March 31, 2020, the last
evaluation date, is as follows:

‘ ERS
Employer Total Pension Liability $ 4,875,190
Plan Net Position 4,253,890

Employer Net Pension Liability $ 621,300
Rate of Fiduciary Net Position to the
Employer's Total Pension Liability 86.39%

The Authority’s allocation percentage is 0.0023462% as of March 31, 2021.
Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
a. Difference in expected and actual experience

The difference between expected and actual experience with regard to economic and demographic
factors is amortized over a five-year closed period for ERS and a six-year closed period for PFRS,
reflecting the average remaining service life of ERS. The first year of amortization is recognized as
pension expense with the remaining years shown as either a deferred outflow or resources or a deferred
inflow of resources. The collective amount of the difference between expected and actual experience
for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2021, is $29,986 and $-0- for ERS. These amounts are reported as
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows respectively.
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Retirement Commitments: (Continued)
Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources (Continued)

b. Changes in assumptions

The change in assumptions about future economic or demographic factors or other inputs is amortized
over a five-year closed period for ERS and a six-year closed period for PFRS, reflecting the average
remaining service life of ERS and PFRS members (active and inactive members), respectively. The
first year of amortization is recognized as pension expense with the remaining years shown as either a
deferred outflow or resources or a deferred inflow of resources. The collective amount of the difference
between expected and actual experience for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2021 is $12,510 for
deferred outflows and $10,802 for deferred inflows for ERS.

Net difference between projected and actual investment earnings on pension plan investments

The difference between the System's expected rate of return of 7.5% and actual investment earnings on

pension plan investments is amortized over a five-year closed period for both ERS and PFRS in
accordance with Statement 68. The first year of amortization is recognized as pension expense with the
remaining years shown as either a deferred outflow or resources or a deferred inflow of resources. The
collective amount of the difference between expected and actual experience for the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2021, is $318,509 for deferred outflows and $-0- for deferred inflows for ERS.

. Changes in proportion and differences between contributions and proportionate share of

contributions

The change in employer proportionate share is the amount of difference between the employer
proportionate share of net pension liability in the prior year compared to the current year. The difference
between employer contributions and proportionate share of contributions is the difference between the
total amount of employer contributions and the amount of the proportionate share of employer
contributions. The change in proportionate share and the difference between employer contributions
and proportionate share of contributions is amortized over a four-year closed period, reflecting the
average remaining service life of ERS. The first year of amortization is recognized as pension expense
with the remaining years shown as either a deferred outflow or resources or a deferred inflow of
resources. The collective amount of the change in proportion and differences between contributions
and proportionate share of contributions for the year ending March 31, 2021, is $12,044 for deferred
outflows and $34,722 for deferred inflows for ERS.

Collective Pension Expense

Collective pension expense includes certain current period changes in the collective net pension liability,
projected earnings on pension plan investments and the amortization of deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources for the current period. The collective pension expense for the period ended
March 31, 2021 is $77,252 for deferred outflows for ERS.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Retirement Commitments: (Continued)
Collective Pension Expense (Continued)

At March 31, 2021, the Authority reported a liability of $621,300 for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of March 31, 2020, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The
Authority’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the Authority’s long-term
share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating members,
actuarially determined.

At March 31, 2021, the Authority’s proportion was .0023462 percent, which was an decrease of .0000029%
from its proportion measured as of March 31, 2021.

For the year ended March 31, 2021, the Authority recognized pension expense of $193,765. At March 31,
2021, the Authority reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and actual
experience ' : ‘ : $ 36,566 $ -
Change in assumptions ' ’ 12,510 10,802

Net Difference between projected and actual

investment earnings on pension plan investments 318,509 -
Changes in proportion and differences between

employer contributions and proportionate share of

contributions 12,044 34,722

Employer contributions subsequent to the

measurement date 77,252 -
Total $ 456,881 $ 45,524

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources to pensions will be
recognized in pension expenses as follows:

Year Ended March 31,
2021 $ 49,021
2022 83,352
2023 110,576
2024 91,157
2025 -
Thereafter -
24
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Retirement Contributions: (Continued)

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the March 31, 2020 measurement date, was determined by using an actuarial
valuation as of April 1, 2019, with update procedures used to roll forward the total pension liability to March
31, 2020. The total pension liability for the March 31, 2020 measurement date was determined by using an

actuarial valuation as of April 1, 2019.

The actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions:

Measurement Date March 31, 2020

Actuarial valuation date April 1,2019

Salary increases 3.8% ERS, indexed by service,

Interest 7.0%

Decrement tables April 1, 2010 through March 31, 2015 Systems
experience

Inflation rate 2.5%

Annuitant mortality rates are based on April 1, 2010 — March 31, 2015 System experience with adjustments
for mortality improvements based on the Society of Actuaries’ Scale MP-2014.

The actuarial assumptions used in the April 1, 2019 valuation are based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period April I, 2010 — March 31, 2015.

Other Post-Employment Benefits (Obligations for Health Insurance)

Plan Description: The Authority’s defined benefit OPEB plan, provides OPEB for all permanent full-
time general and public safety employees of the Authority. The plan is a single employer defined benefit
OPEB plan administered by the Authority. Article 11 of the State Compiled Statutes grants the Authority
to establish and amend the benefit terms and financing requirements to the Authority Board. No assets
are accumulated in an irrevocable trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of Statement 75.

Benefits Provided: The Authority provides healthcare and life insurance benefits for retirees and their
dependents. The benefit terms ae dependent on which contract each employee falls under. The specifics
of each contract are on file at the Authority offices and are available upon request.

The number of participants as of April 1, 2020, the effective date of the other post-employment benefit
valuation (OPEB), follows. There have been no significant changes in the number or the type of coverage
since that date.

Active Employees

[RE—
[ERY o

Retired Employees
Total

k|
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

M - Other Post Employment Benefits (Obligations for Health Insurance) (Continued)

Net OPEB Liability

The Authority’s net OPEB liability was measured as of April 1, 2019 and the total OPEB liability used to
calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.

Actuarial Assumptions: The total OPEB Liability in the April 1, 2020 actuarial valuation was determined
using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all period included in the measurement, unless
otherwise specified.

Change in Assumptions: Effective April 1, 2020:

Service cost $ 39,566
Interest on total OPEB Liability 143264
Change in assumptions (2,094,767)
Actual Benefit Payments for fiscal year ended

March 31, 2020 (168,853)
Increase (decrease) in OPEB Liability (2,080,790)
OPEB liability at March 31, 2020 ' 6,779,002
OPEB liability at March 31, 2021 - $4,698,212

Sensitivity of the OPEB Liability to changes in the discount rate:
The following presents the total OPEB liability of the Authority, as well as what the Authority’s OPEB

liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower (1.14%) or
one percentage point higher (3.60%) than the current discount rate:

Discount Rate Sensitivity

1% Decrease Current Rate 1% Increase
1.14% 2.14% 3.14%
Total OPEB Liability $ 5,676,447 $ 4698212 $ 3,984,627
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

Other Post Employment Benefits (Obligations for Health Insurance) (Continued)
Benefit obligations and normal cost (valuation date of April 1, 2019): (Continued)
Sensitivity of the OPEB Liability to changes in healthcare cost trend rates:

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the Authority, as well as what the Authority’s OPEB
liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are one percentage point lower
or one percentage point higher than current healthcare cost trend rates than the current healthcare cost trend
rates.

Healthcare Cost Inflation Rate Sensitivity

1% Decrease Current Rate 1% Increase
1.14% 2.14% 3.14%
Total OPEB Liability h) 3,968,235 $ 4,698,212 $ 5,687,826

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
OPEB

For the year ended March 31, 2021, the Authority recognized an OPEB negative expense of $(1,911,937)
before contribution in the amount of $168,853, which netted to $(2,080,790). As of March 31, 2021, the
Authority reported a deferred outflow of resources of $1,240,849 and deferred inflow of resources of
$1,904,334 in relation to OPEB.

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Change in assumptions $ - $ 2,094,767
Annual Amortization (180,955) (190,433)
Net Changes (180,955) 1,904,334
Beginning balance March 31, 2020 1,421,799 -
Ending balance March 31, 2021 b 1,240,844 $ 1,904,334

Economic Dependency: The Authority receives approximately 51% of its revenues from HUD. If the
amount of revenues received from HUD falls below critical levels, the Authority’s reserves could be
adversely affected.

Contingencies:
1. The Authority is subject to possible examinations made by Federal and State authorities who determine

compliance with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing other grants given to the Authority
in the current and prior years. There were no such examinations for the year ended March 31, 2021.

2. The Authority is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of the lawsuits is not presently

determinable, it is the opinion of the Authority (and the Authority’s attorney) that resolution of these
matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Authority.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Peekskill, New York
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021
(Continued)

P- Conduit Type Debt: Debit related to the original acquisition and early modernization of the public housing
developments is funded, guaranteed and serviced by HUD. There is no debt or pledge of faith and credit
on part of the Authority. Accordingly, this debt has not been recorded in the basic financial statements of
the Authority. Additionally, HUD no longer provides debt service information to the Authority.

Q- Leasing Activities (as Lessor): The Authority is the lessor of dwelling units mainly to low-income
residents. The rents under the leases are determined generally by the resident's income as adjusted for
eligible deductions regulated by HUD, although the resident may opt for a flat rent. Leases may be cancelled
by the lessee at any time. The Authority may cancel the lease only for cause.

Revenues associated with these leases are recorded in the basic financial statements and schedules as "Rental
Revenue". Rental Revenue per dwelling unit generally remains consistent from year to year but is affected
by general economic conditions which impact personal income and local job availability.

R - Interprogram Transfers: The Authority will make cash transfers between its various programs as outlined
in the Federal Regulations and authorized and approved by the Authority’s Board of Commissioners. The
Authority had $319,000 in transfers during the year ended March 31, 2021.

S - Schedule of Changes in Net Position:

Net , :
Investment in  Restricted”  Unrestricted
Capital Assets Net Position  Net Position Total
Balance - beginning of year $ 5,940,811 $ - $(6,329,431) $ (388,620)
Adjustments to restate beginning balance - - 1,328,656 1,328,656
Balance - beginning of year, restated 5,940,811 - (5,000,775) 940,036
Increase in unrestricted net assets - - 69,283 69,283
Decrease in investment in capital assets (548,916) - - (548,916)
Balance - end of year $ 5391,805 § - $(4,931,492) $ 460,403
Adjustments to restate beginning balance
To correct 2020 OPEB accrued deferred outflows - - 1,421,799 1,421,799
To correct 2020 Compensated Absences - - (93,143) (93,143)
Net adjustments to restate beginning balance $ - 8 - §$1,328,656 $1,328,656

T-

Subsequent Events: Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were
available to be issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that
provide evidence about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in the accompanying
financial statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions that existed after the
balance sheet date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management evaluated the activity of the
Authority through the date of the Independent Auditors Report and concluded that no subsequent events
have occurred that would require recognition in the Financial Statements or disclosure in the Notes to the

Financial Statements.
28
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Peekskill, New York
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION
MARCH 31, 2021
14.PHC - Public =
Housing CARES
Project Total Act Funding Total 2021
ASSETS 'T
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted $ 1,030,555 $ - 3 1,030,555
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 75,943 - 75,943 H]
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 73,980 - 73,980
Due from other governments 33,948 - 33,948
Inventories, net of obsolescence 45,106 - 45,106 W}
Prepaid insurance 53,996 - 53,996
Total current assets 1,313,528 - 1,313,528
Noncurrent assets m}
Capital assets
Not being depreciated 131,611 - 131,611
Depreciable, net 5,260,284 - 5,260,284 j
Total capital assets, net 5,391,895 - 5,391,895
Total assets 6,705,423 - 6,705,423
Deferred Outflow of Resources ’ ' 1,697,725 ' - 1,697,725 m]
Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 8,403,148 - 8,403,148
LIABILITIES ”}
Current liabilities
Vendors and contractors payable 76,040 - 76,040
Accrued wages/taxes payable 38,423 - 38,423 N}
Accrued compensated absences 25,705 - 25,705
Due to other governments 96,452 - 96,452
Unearned revenue 20,196 - 20,196 H}
Other accrued liabilities 109,269 - 109,269
Resident security deposits 75,943 - 75,943
Total current liabilities 442,028 - 442,028 mr
Noncurrent liabilities '
Accrued compensated absences 231,347 - 231,347
Other accrued liabilities 5,319,512 . 5,319,512 '=}
Total noncurrent liabilities 5,550,859 - 5,550,859
Total liabilities 5,992,887 - 5,992,887
Deferred Inflow of Resources 1,949,858 - 1,949,858
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources 7,942,745 - 7,942,745 m}
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 5,391,895 - 5,391,895
Unrestricted (4,931,492) - (4,931,492) m}
Total net position $ 460,403 $ - 8 460,403
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

14.PHC - Public
Housing CARES

Project Total Act Funding Total 2021
Operating revenues
Rental revenue $ 1,640,837 § - 8 1,640,837
HUD grants 1,582,647 188,851 1,771,498
Other revenue 106,007 - 106,007
Total operating revenues 3,329,491 188,851 3,518,342
Operating expenses
Administrative 692,617 108,245 800,862
Tenant services 5,409 80,606 86,015
Utilities 710,515 - 710,515
Ordinary maintenance & operation 1,264,313 - 1,264,313
Protective services 20,967 - 20,967
Insurance 233,150 - 233,150
General expenses 333,312 - 333,312
Depreciation 590,308 - 590,308
Total operating expenses 3,850,591 188,851 4,039,442
Operating income (loss) (521,100) - (521,100)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) : :
Interest revenue, unrestricted 75 - 75
Income (loss) before transfers (521,025) - (521,025)
Capital contributions 41,392 - 41,392
Increase (decrease) in net position (479,633) - (479,633)
Net position, beginning of year, restated (see Note S) 940,036 - 940,036
Net position, end of year $ 460,403 $ - 8 460,403
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Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit

Peekskill Housing Authority (NY082)
PEEKSKILL, NY
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Fiscal Year End: 03/31/2021

14.PHC Public
Project Total Housing CARES Subtotal ELIM Total
Act Funding

111 Cash - Unrestricted $1,030,555 $1,030,555 $1,030,555
112 Cash - Restricted - Modernization and Development
113 Cash - Other Restricted
114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits $75,943 875,943 $75,943
115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilities
100 Total Cash $1,106,498 $0 $1,106,498 $0 $1,106,498
121 Accounts Receivable - PHA Projects
122 Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Projects $33,948 $33,948 $33,948
124 Accounts Receivable - Other Government
1256 Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous

126 Accounts Receivable - Tenants $369,800 $369,900 $369,800
126.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Tenants -$295,920 -$295,920 -$295,920
126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other $0 $0 $0
127 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current
128 Fraud Recovery

128.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud
129 Accrued Interest Receivable
120 Total Receivables, Net of Allowances for Doubtful Accounts $107,928 $0 $107,928 $0 $107,928
131 Investments - Unrestricted

132 Investments - Restricted

135 Investments - Restricted for Payment of Current Liability

142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets $53,986 $53,996 $53,996
143 {nventories $46,596 $46,596 $46,596
143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories -§1,490 -$1,490 -§1,490
144 Inter Program Due From

145 Assets Held for Sale

150 Total Current Assets $1,313,528 $0 $1,313,528 $0 $1,313,528
161 Land $131,611 $131,611 $131,611
162 Buildings $23,317,593 $23,317,593 $23,317,593
163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings $2,272 $2,272 $2,272
164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Administration $911,328 $911,328 $911,328
165 Leasehc!d Improvements $3,318,680 $3,318,680 $3,318,690
166 Accumulated Depreciation -$22,289,599 -$22,289,599 -$22,289,599
167 Construction in Progress

168 Infrastructure

160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation $5,391,895 $0 $5,391,895 $0 $5,391,895

171 Notes, Loans and Mortgages Receivable - Non-Current

172 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Non Current - Past Due

173 Grants Receivable - Non Current

174 Other Assets
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176 Investments in Joint Ventures

180 Total Non-Current Assets $5,391,895 30 $5,391,895 $0 85,391,895
200 Deferred Outflow of Resources $1,697,725 $1,697,725 $1,697,725
290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources $8,403,148 $0 $8,403,148 $0 $8,403,148
311 Bank Overdraft

312 Accounts Payable <= 90 Days $76,040 $76,040 $76,040
313 Accounts Payable >80 Days Past Due

321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable $38,423 $38,423 $38,423
322 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion $25,705 $25,705 $25,705
324 Accrued Contingency Liability

325 Accrued Interest Payable

331 Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs

332 Account Payable - PHA Projects

333 Accounts Payable - Cther Government $96,452 $96,452 $96,452
341 Tenant Security Deposits $76,943 $75,943 $75,943
342 Unearned Revenue $20,196 $20,196 $20,196
343 Current Porticn of Long-term Debt - Capital Projects/Mortgage R

344 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Operating Borrowings

345 Other Current Liabilities

346 Accrued Liabilities - Other $109,269 $109,269 $109,269
347 Inter Program - Due To

348 Loan Liability - Current

310 Total Current Liabilities $442,028 $0 $442,028 $0 $442,028
351 Long-term ‘Debt, Net of Current - Capital ProjectslMortgage Revenue

352 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Operating Borrowings

353 Non-current Liabilities - Other

354 Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current $231,347 $231,347 $231,347
355 Loan Liability - Non Current

356 FASB 5 Liabilities

357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabilities $5,319,512 §5,319,512 $5,319,512
350 Total Non-Current Liabilities $5,560,859 $0 $5,550,859 $0 $5,550,859
300 Total Liabilities $5,992,887 $0 $5,992,887 S0 $5,992,887
400 Deferred Inflow of Resources $1,949,858 $1,949,858 $1,949,858
508.4 Net Investment in Capital Assets $5,391,895 $5,391,895 $5,391,895
511.4 Restricted Net Position

512.4 Unrestricted Net Position -$4,931,492 $0 -$4,931,492 -$4,931,492
513 Total Equity - Net Assets / Position $460,403 $0 $460,403 $0 $460,403
600 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Equity - Net $8,403,148 S0 $8,403,148 $0 $8,403,148
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Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit

Peekskill Housing Authority (NY082)
PEEKSKILL, NY
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Fiscal Year End: 03/31/2021

14.PHC Public
Project Total Housing CARES Subtotal ELIM Total
Act Funding
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue $1,640,837 $1,640,837 $1,640,837
70400 Tenant Revenue - Cther $34,199 $34,199 $34,199
70500 Total Tenant Revenue $1,675,036 $0 $1,675,036 $0 $1,675,036
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants $1,682,647 $188,851 $1,771,498 $1,771,498
70610 Capital Grants $41,392 $41,392 $41,392
70710 Management Fee
70720 Asset Management Fee
70730 Book Keeping Fee
70740 Front Line Service Fee
70750 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue $0 $0 $0
70800 Other Government Grants
71100 Investment Income - Unrestricted $75 $75 875
71200 Mortgage Interest Income
71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery
71500 Other Revpnue 571.§08 871‘.808 571 ,808
71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets
72000 Investment Income - Restricted
70000 Total Revenue $3,370,958 $188,851 $3,559,809 $0 $3,559,809
91100 Administrative Salaries $302,103 $100,553 $402,656 $402,656
91200 Auditing Fees $9,360 $9,360 $9,360
91300 Management Fee
91310 Book-keeping Fee
81400 Advertising and Marketing
91500 Employee Benefit contributions - Administrative $226,330 $7,692 $234,022 $234,022
91600 Office Expenses $100,928 $100,928 $100,928
91700 Legal Expense $52,086 $52,086 §52,096
91800 Travel
91810 Allocated Overhead -
91800 Other $1,800 $1,800 $1,800
91000 Total Operating - Administrative $692,617 $108,245 $800,862 $0 $800,862
92000 Asset Management Fee
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries $64,886 964,886 $64,886
92200 Relocation Costs
92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services $4,964 $4,964 $4,964
92400 Tenant Services - Other $5,409 $10,756 $16,165 $16,165
92500 Total Tenant Services $5,409 $80,606 $86,015 $0 $86,015

33

:
:
:
:




123

$9$507 pnaJd 0056

asuadx3g uoneiceidsq 00YL6

B0£'065% 80E'065S 80€'065$
u-Aiqeuod dvH QSELE
siuswiked sougsissy BuisnoH 00€.6
pazijeydeo-uoN - $85507 Aensed 00Z.6
agusuajute Aseupioenx3 00126
GI9'0L1S 0s G/9'0118 0$ /90118 sasuadx3 Bunzsed Jeao anuanay Bunesedo jo ss89x3 00026
VEV'BIY'ES 0s YEVerY'eS 158'881S £682°092'6S sasuadx3 Gunesado (ei0L 00698
08 0s o8 0 0s 1500 uoneZILOWY pue esusdx3 isesel] (B0 00/96
SIS00 8NSS) PUOQ 4O UoKEZIHOWY 0EL96
(uua| 6uoq pue LoyS) sjqeieq SeION uo 1saIe] 0T.96
ejqefed (spuog 10) a6eBUON jo Isasel| 01296
zZIe'eees 0s ZIS'EEES 08 ZIE'EEES sasuadx] |a1ausd JaUIO [H0L 00098
asusdx3] 8ouRIaASS 00896
49410 - 1G9p peg 00996
safebuon - 1Gep pea 00596
£8Y'251LS £8Y'Z61S £8Y'Z61S Sjuey jueuey - 199p peg 00v96
26v'968 Z5v'968 z5v'968 sexe[ jo ner] uj suawied 0095
LIE'v8S LLE'Y8S LIE'v8S s80UBsqY pajesuedwod 01296
sasuadx3 (e10Us9) JoYI0 00296
0G}'€E28 0s 0S1°'€€28 0s 051'€€28 swniwald 8ouBINsUl 1201 00196
6VETIS 6VETIS 6vE'TIS 8ouRINSU| PYRO IV 07196
90£'028 90£'02$ 90€'028 uonesuaduod suauniom G496
91p'0E1$ 9Ir'0ELS 9Ir'oELS agueunsu| Ayqer] 0198
6L0'0.$ 60048 6L0'0L8 souesnsu) Auedold 01196
196'028 0s 296'0Z$ 0$ 196'0Z8 SAAIBS BAN0AI0I IB0L 000SE
SB0IAI9G ARDJ0d - SuonnquUIuoD Weueg eskoldwz 00SSE
eWw'rs EIP'YS Er'vs BYIO - SBOINISS BARO8I0Id QOESE
vS5'9LS ¥S5'9LS yS5'91$ $1S0D 10BRUOYD JBYIO - SBOIISS 8AR08l0ld 00ZS6
JoqeT - S80IAI8G aAldalald 00156
£IE'VIT'1S 0s SIEPITIS 08 EIEVOZ'1S SouBUSIUIRI [BI0L 00CYE
915'88ES 915'88€S 916'88¢e$ souBusiuIB AIRUIPIO - SUOINGUIUCD Jyaudg sakojdwa 00SHE
9699628 969'9528 969'95Z$ SI9BAUOD suoieIed( PUB SoUBUSIUIBI ARUIDIO 0OEYE
y€0'0S1$ ve0'0ELS vEO'OELS 18YI0 pue s|eualey - suofeiad( pue aoususiuie AIBUIPIO 00ZY6
190'68YS 190'68V$ 190°'68$ Joqe - suonesadQ pue asueudiuiey AleuipIO 00LPS
SIS'0bLS 0s SIS'0LLS 0s S15'0LL$ SOINN 1|01 000E6
v10'2$ v10'L$ v10'2$ esusdx3 saniin OG0 009EE
senuaN - suonngiquod Weueg eakodws 0066
610'218 610'2vS 610'Lb8 lameg 0096
Jogqe 00566
SIS'8ZIS §/5'8ZLS GIS'8ZI$ 1engd 00ves
81'SELS 181'SELS L8I'SELS SO 00EE6
1€6'0L1S 186'02L$ 1E6°0L1S Ayou0a3 0026
68L'1zes 684'4228 6821228 islem 004€6




L

r

133

Spun4 Jojed buisnoy juswaseiday 106¢)

sjuswAed 80A198 1930 d440 OLSEL

S0SBYIINg BIMINNSRLY] 0991}

seseyound siuewsAasdw] ployeses 0591

2i8i83i8;8

seseyoind eamensuwpy - juswdinba § aimyuing oroll

saseyaing Bunjamq - juewdinb3 B asnwing Oe9lL

6198

soseyound Buiping 0Z9t1

saseyaind pue 0194}

268'005$

yse) ssadxz 0LZ1E

(13

Pases SYILOW Hun Jo Jequini 0L}t

9ize

Ojqe|iBAY SYIUON JuN 06111

Aunb3 sjuswhed souesissy BuisnoH 081LL

Aunb3 o0 eagansiuiwpy 0LL4L

1910 - SJINOSOY [MGNOQ 40} BOUBMOINY Ul SBBURYD 00414

sjuay Buljlam - SIUN03JY INRQROQ 10} BIUBMOINY Ul SBBUBYD 0804}

Ayigen syyousg eouesasege) [2109dg ) saBUBYD 08041

Aynqery uomsues | uaisuad paziuBosasun us sebueyd 02041

eouejeg Ayyqen webuuog ul sebueyd 0904

aouejeqg aduasqy pajesuadwo) v sabueyd 0s0LL

969'9Z¢'$

959'82¢€'1$

959'8Z€"1S

sI0413 JO UORYBLIED PuB SusjsuBIL AUnb3 ‘sjuowisnipy pousd Joud OpO4L

0z9'88es-

029'98€$-

0Z9'98ES-

Aunb3 BuiuuiBeq 001

0s

0s

0s

sluawihed redpuld 1q9eq [enuuy paunboy 0Z0L1

€£9'6LbS-

€E9'6LPS-

0s

€E9'6LYS"

sasuadxg (2101 (Jopun) JaAQ snueasy (230 j0 (Aousioyeq) sseox3 0000

{sasn) saanog Buipueuy JORO (101 00101

IO - weboid pue 18fosd usemaq si9jsuall y600L

uj - 199fo1d pue weiBold usamiaq siojsualy €600

INO 13jsuLl) yseo sseaxg 199(0d JO| Z600L

u) s8jsuRJ YsED 5303 1030ud J83u] 16004

(ssoyuieo I1eN) sway |eads 08004

ssouieo JoN ‘swey Aleuipioenxd 0£004

sajeg Auedoid woy) spaddold 08004

SpUog PUE SUZ0T 'SEION WOY SPasald 0S00k

Hun weuodwod aywoy susjsues) Bugessdo 0¥00

UBUWIIBAOS) Aluiud Oywioy) sisjsuel] BuneisdO 0E004

000'61€S

000'61€S-

000'61€$-

QO leysuen Gugerad) 0Z004

000'61€S-

000'64€S

000'64€S

u) Jejsues) BugesadO OLOOL

TVV'6ED'VS

TYY'eE0'vs

168'881$

165'058'€S

sesuadx3 (8101 00006

esuadxg juay Syun BulioMa 008L6

SPUNJ [EWDWIWIBSAOY - Jawiked |2dioutd 198Q 00LL6

spund [ejuswienog - skepno jeyded 009L6




PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Federal Grantor:

Pass
Through Federal
CFDA Number Program Title Entity Expenditures
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
14.872 Capital Fund Program NA $ 362,596
14.850 Low Rent Public Housing NA 1,261,443
14.850 Public Housing CARES Act Funding NA 188,851
Total U.S. Department of HUD 1,812,890
Total Federal Awards Expenditures $ 1,812,890

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

A. Basis of Accounting

This schedule is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant activity of the Authority
under programs of the federal government for the year ended March 31, 2021.

The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Uniform Guidance,
Title 2 CFR, Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements of Federal
Awards. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Authority, it is not intended
to and does not present the financial position, changes in net position or cash flows of the Authority.

. Other Matters - Indirect Costs

The Authority has not elected to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under Uniform Guidance.

. Reconciliation of Total Federal Awards Expenditures to Financial Data Schedule
FDS line 70600 HUD PHA Grants $ 1,771,498
FDS line 70610 Capital Grants 41,392

$ 1,812,890
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Peekskill , New York
SCHEDULES OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS H]
MARCH 31, 2021
ERS # - 50764
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions Contributions -
in relation to Employer's as a % of
Contractually contractually Contribution covered covered
Required required deficiency / employee employee =
Year Contribution contributions (excess) payroll payroll
2021 $ 77,752 $ 77,752 $ - $ 688457 11.29%
2020 $ 76,502 $ 76,502 § - § 659,284 11.60% =
2019 $ 62,511 $ 62,511 § - §$ 648327 9.64%
2018 $ 70,560 § 70,560 $ - $§ 623,960 11.31%
2017 § 73,098 $ 73,098 $ - 3 596,918 12.25% =
2016 $ 80,920 $ 80,920 $ - $ 606,539 13.34%
2015 $ 74,289 $ 74,289 § - $ 638,893 11.63% -
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill , New York

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
MARCH 31, 2021
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Data for the required disclosures was only available going back to the fiscal year ended March 31, 2015.

Data contained in this required supplementary information is derived primarily from the Office of the
State Comptroller, New York State & Local Retirement System.

Changes in assumptions -

There were no changes in the basic assumptions for the previous fiscal year.
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MALCOLM JOHNSON & COMPANY, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
210 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd.
DeBary, Florida 32713

Phone (386) 668-6464 Fax (386) 668-6463
office@malcolmjohnsoncompany.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners HUD, New York Regional Office
Peekskill Housing Authority 26 Federal Plaza, Suite 3541
Peekskill, New York New York, New York 10278-0068

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States, the basic financial statements of Peekskill Housing Authority ("the Authority"), which include the
statement of net position as of March 31, 2021, and the related statements of revenue, expenses and changes in net
position, cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report
thereon December 10, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Authority's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Authority's financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control, that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's basic financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control or on compliance.
This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the Authority's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Malcolm Johnson & Company, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

DeBary, Florida
December 10, 2021
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MALCOLM JOHNSON & COMPANY, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
210 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd.
DeBary, Florida 32713

Phone (386) 668-6464 Fax (386) 668-6463
office@malcolmjohnsoncompany.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH
MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Commissioners HUD, New York Regional Office
Peekskill Housing Authority 26 Federal Plaza, Suite 3541
Peekskill, New York New York, New York 10278-0068

Report on Compliance for Each Major Program

We have audited Peekskill Housing Authority’s ("the Authority") compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
the Authority’s major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2021. The Authority’s major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable
to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority’s major federal programs based
on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States;
and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Authority’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Program
In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major Federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2021.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs as item 2021-1. Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified with respect to this

matter.
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered the Authority’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on each major program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirements of a federal program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit the attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that
have not been identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider
to be material weaknesses. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance, as
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as item 2021-1 that we consider to be
significant deficiencies. )

The Authofity’s response to the internal control over compliance finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs/Corrective Action Plan. The Authority’s response was
not subject to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on

the response.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of our testing based on the requirements of Uniform Guidance. Accordingly,
this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

VA

Malcolm Johnson & Company, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

DeBary, Florida
December 10, 2021
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MALCOLM JOHNSON & COMPANY, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
210 N. Charles Richard Beall Blvd.
DeBary, Florida 32713

Phone (386) 668-6464 Fax (386) 668-6463
office@malcolmjohnsoncompany.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURE

Board of Commissioners HUD, New York Regional Office
Peekskill Housing Authority 26 Federal Plaza, Suite 3541
Peekskill, New York New York, New York 10278-0068

We have performed the procedure described in the second paragraph, which was agreed to by Peekskill Housing
Authority ("the Authority") and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Real Estate Assessment
Center (REAC), solely to assist them in determining whether the electronic submission of certain information agrees
with related hard copy documents included within the OMB Uniform Guidance reporting package. The Authority is
responsible for the accuracy and completeness of the electronic submission. This agreed-upon procedure engagement
was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The sufficiency of the procedure is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in this report.
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedure described below either for the
purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose.

We compared the electronic submission of the items listed in the “UFRS Rule Information” column with the
corresponding printed documents listed in the “Hard Copy Documents” column. The results of the performance of
. our agreed-upon procedure indicate agreement of electronically submitted information and hard copy documents.

We were engaged to preform an audit in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirement, cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), for
the Authority as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021 and have issued our report thereon dated December 10,
2021. The information in the “Hard Copy Documents” column was included within the scope, or was a by-product,
of that audit. Further, our opinion on the fair presentation the Authority’s Financial Data Schedule (FDS) dated
December 10, 2021, was expressed in relation to the basic financial statement of the Authority taken as a whole.

A copy of the reporting package required by OMB Uniform Guidance, which included the auditor’s reports, is available
in its entirety from the Authority. We have not preformed any additional auditing procedures since the date of the
aforementioned audit reports. Further, we take no responsibility for the security of the information transmitted
electronically to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, REAC.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Authority and the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development, REAC, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified

parties.

r.A.

Malcolm Johnson & any, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

DeBary, Florida
December 10, 2021
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

SECTION 1 - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS
Basic Financial Statements
Type of auditors' report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
~  Material weakness(es) identified?

~  Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to basic financial statements noted?
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:

~  Material weakness(es) identified?

~  Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not considered to be material
- weakness(es)? ‘ : ‘

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with
Section 2 CFR 200.516 (a)?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program
14.850 Low Rent Public Housing
14.872 Capital Fund Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

44

Unmodified

No

None reported

No

No

Yes

Unmodified

Yes

$750,000

Yes



PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(Continued)

SECTION II - BASIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no Basic Financial Statement Findings.

2021-1

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Condition:

CFDA No:
Questioned Costs:
Criteria:

Cause/Effect:

Recommendations:

Reply:

Deficiencies Noted in Examination of Twenty-Five (25) Low-Rent Public
Housing Tenant Files

8 files lacked timely FY 2020 Annual Recertification
1 files lacked documented 30-day notice of rent increase

14.850
None
24 CFR requirements for public housing eligibility

The Authority failed to use the correct income amount for calculatmg rent.
Dwelling rental income is incorrect.

We recommend the Authority implement internal control procedures which
will eliminate such errors.

We will review the internal control procedures over tenant file re-
certifications and documents. Management has implemented procedures to
clear this finding in FY 2021.
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2020-1

PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Peekskill, New York

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

Condition:

Current Status:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Deficiencies Noted in Examination of Low-Rent Public Housing Tenant
Files

See Current Audit Finding 2021-1.
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PEEKSKILL HOUSING AUTHORITY

P, Holiden Croslan 807 Main Strect

Executive Director Peckskill, New York 10566
Phone: 914-739-1700
Fax: 914 739-1787

Corrective Action Plan — March 31, 2021 Audit Findings

2021-1 Condition: Deficiencies Noted in Examination of Low Rent Public Housing
Tenant Files

Steps to resolve:  HUD Director D’Ancona’s August 4, 2021 correspondence cited the March
19, 2021 REAC Financial Assessment Subsystem’s audited financial data
submission for the March 31, 2020 fiscal year end. As a result, PHA provided
additional training for staff directly responsible for calculating rents and tenant files.
Training was provided by Nan McKay and staff successfully completed the training
and passed the certification exam. However; that person is no longer employed at
PHA and another person has been hired to assume the position on January 3, 2022.
She will immediately be scheduled for the Nan McKay Public Housing Rent
Calculation training and certification.

Timeframe: By FFY March 31, 2023

Individual responsible for correction: P Holden Croslan, Executive Director

Signature of Executive Director
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